COUNCIL OF THE CHEROKEE NATION

A RESOLUTION CONFIRMING THE RENOMINATION OF SCOTT GREGORY AS A COMMISSIONER OF THE CHEROKEE NATION TAX COMMISSION

WHEREAS, the Cherokee Nation since time immemorial has exercised the sovereign rights of self-government in behalf of the Cherokee people;

WHEREAS, the Cherokee Nation is a federally recognized Indian Nation with a historic and continual government to government relationship with the United States of America;

WHEREAS, the Cherokee Nation Tax Commission Board of Commissioners was created and authorized by Title 68 §11 of the Cherokee Nation Code Annotated;

WHEREAS, Scott Gregory's term expires October, 2009 as a Commissioner of the Cherokee Nation Tax Commission and is nominated for reappointment as authorized by Title 68 §11 of the Cherokee Nation Code Annotated; and

WHEREAS, Scott Gregory is duly qualified to fill this vacancy pursuant to the laws of the Cherokee Nation.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CHEROKEE NATION, that Scott Gregory is hereby confirmed as a Commissioner of the Cherokee Nation Tax Commission for the term of three years effective October 2009 through October 2012 as authorized by Legislative Act 1-90, the Act of February 10, 1990.

CERTIFICATION

The foregoing resolution was adopted by the Council of the Cherokee Nation at a duly called meeting on the $\underline{19}^{th}$ day of October, 2009, having $\underline{17}$ members present, constituting a quorum, by the vote of $\underline{17}$ yea; $\underline{0}$ nay; $\underline{0}$ abstaining.

Meredith A. Frailey, Speaker Council of the Cherokee Nation

ATTEST:

Don Garvin, Secretary

Council of the Cherokee Nation

Approved and signed by the Principal Chief this <u>21st</u> day of <u>October</u>, 2009.

Chadwick Smith, Principal Chief Cherokee Nation

ATTEST:

Melanie Knight, Secretary

Cherokee Nation

SCOTT GREGORY, CPA

7 East Gregory Boulevard Kansas City, MO 64114

Tel 816.363.0011 e-mail sg.cpa@sbcglobal.net

Education

Rice University Oklahoma State University BA in Economics and Business Administration - 1964 Graduate courses in Tax Research, Accounting Theory, and Regulatory Law

Work Experience

Scott Gregory, Certified Public Accountant, LLC, and Kamama Consultants, Inc., Kansas City, MO - 1992-present

Premium Standard Farms, Inc., Kansas City, MO - 1992-1994 Controller - Construction Division

Al Muehlberger Concrete Construction, Inc., Kansas City, KS - 1987-1992 Chief Financial Officer

Direct Pharmaceutical Corporation, Kansas City, MO - 1986-1987 Chief Financial Officer

Stillwater National Bank, Stillwater, OK - 1984-1986 Vice President - Commercial Lending

Pente Games, Inc., Stillwater, OK - 1981-1984 Chief Financial Officer

Cherokee Nation, Tahlequah, OK - 1976-1981 Finance Director

Peat, Marwick, Mitchell & Co., Houston, TX - 1974-1976 Senior Consultant

Oshman's Sporting Goods, Inc., Houston, TX - 1969-1974 Controller

Fred W. Allen, Jr., CPA, Houston, Texas - 1964-1969 Auditor, Tax Preparer

SCOTT GREGORY, CPA

(Continued)

Teaching Experience

Johnson County Community College, 1992-present

University of St. Thomas, 1974

Northeastern State University, 1979-1981

Houston Community College, 1973

Courses taught: Accounting I, Accounting II, Advanced Accounting, Controllership, Governmental Accounting, Finance and Control, Managerial Accounting, Federal Income Tax

Professional Licenses and Memberships

Certified Public Accountant – Hold certificates in Kansas, Missouri, Oklahoma and Texas American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA)

Community Activities

Current

City Councilman - Roeland Park, Kansas

Treasurer - MAINstream Political Action Committee, Inc.

Assistant Treasurer and Director - CrossCurrents, Inc. (A not-for-profit

organization producing traditional music concerts and theatre)

Past

Director - Mid-Continent Council of Girl Scouts

Treasurer and Trustee - All Souls Church Treasurer - St. Andrews Episcopal Church

Treasurer – Johnson County Democratic Central Committee

Commissioner - Cherokee Nation Housing Authority

A desiriate of the common	Cherokee Nation
Administrative Clearance	Act /Resolution Proposal Form
Program/Project Manager	<u> </u>
Signature/Initial Date	Act X Resolution
Department Director: 1	TITLE: A Resolution Confirming the Renomination of Scott Gregory as a Board Member of the Cherokee Nation Tax Commission Board of Directors
Executive Director:	DEPARTMENT CONTACT: Sharon Swepston, Tax Administrator
Signature/Initial Date Controller: (If Needed)	RESOLUTION PRESENTER: SHARON SWEPSTON, TAX ADMINISTRATOR, CHEROKEE NATION
Signature/Initial Date	SPONSOR:
Government Resources Dept: (A) A : 6/8/09	NARRATIVE:
Signature/Initial // Date	The purpose of this Resolution is to fill an expiring term of the
Administration Approval:	Cherokee Nation Tax Commission Board.
Signature/Initial Date	The Cherokee Nation Tax Commission Board of Commissioners was created and authorized by Title 68 §11 of the Cherokee Nation Code Annotated.
Legislative Clearance Legislative Aide:	Pursuant to CNCA 68 §12(B): The Principal Chief of the Cherokee Nation shall select the member of the Commission, subject to confirmation by a majority vote of the Council.
Signature/Initial Date Standing Committee:	Scott Gregory's term expires October, 2009 as a Commissioner of the Cherokee Nation Tax Commission and is nominated for reappointment as authorized by Title 68 §11 of the Cherokee Nation Code Annotated, for the term of three years effective October 2009 through October 2012.
Next Meeting Date	Scott Gregory is duly qualified to fill this vacancy pursuant to the laws of the Cherokee Nation.
Chairperson: Trailer Signature/Initial Date	
Returned to Presenter:	